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b6 -3,4
- =170 -3, 4 E
[ ID: 00735040300937 1§ Title: ORCON 302 20020406 - 5
Narrative: |
B7F -1
04/06/2062
On 04/06/2002, l
detained at Guantanamo Bay (GTMO) Naval Base, Cuba, was re-interviewed by Special A
Spegial Agent| - ‘
LAY i 1 identi the 1 iEwl 2nis, T
er Deing advised of the identity of the Interviewing agznts,} [provided the Tollowing information [ :P :]
as questioned regarding information sbout going on in Camp X-Ray as far as what he has heard the detainees |bs -3, 4
talking about. He advised that the military guards had a demonstration on how the detainees will be moved to the new B7C -3.4
prison and the prisoners are worried. He also noted that there are some problers in the camp regarding their personal : '
hygiene. b7D -1
. ) b7F -1
stated that the detainees are tired of being moved anvy times to include Bagram, Qandahar and Camp X-
Ray. He also advised that the Military Police (MF's}, namadl have been mistreating the detainees by
pushing ther around and throwing their waste bucket to them in tae cell, sometimes with waste still in the bucket and
kicking the Koran. He also noted that in the Muslim culture, people do not get dressed, shower or use the bathroom in
front of others; however, they are being forced to do so.
stated that the multipie moves, the mistreatment and hygiene issues may force some of the detainees to cause b6 -3.4
problems during the move. He advised the interviewers to warn the guards that they should take extra precautions during  |j b7C -3,
the move because sormne of the detainees are feeling that they have nothing to lose and are waiting for a time to cry out. BID -1
The move might be that time. He is aware that other detainees feel that they would rather die than live the way they are
living and he has heard an unknown detainee say "Death before I live like this". He noted that he has no specific b7E -1
information about any one particular detaines who may cause a problem but this was his personat feeling. He also stated
that having demonstrations on how they are to be moved gives the detainees time to think of a way to possibly cause
problems.
xplained that some of the detainees are Mujahideen and they feel that when it is time to die it is their time to
die and they will not care about taking someone else around them with them when they die. b6 -3
:::_]advised that the detainees who have been talking and the detainees who have not been talking are all being [ b7e-a
treated the same; therefore, there is no incentive to talk or cooperate. bTD -1
In other Camp X-Ray news,::]statcd that detainees in Camp X-Ray have heard that the Americans are still b7F -1
fighting in Afghanistan.
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5

bTD -1
]Hf: noted the .. _,

bg -3,4
BIC -3,

k7D -1

'bclieves that he may be at Camp X-Ray.

R7F -1

b6 -3,

B7C -3
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. FD-302 (Rev 10-6-95)

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
) Date of

transcription

Javestigation on at

File # Date dictated

oy

Thes document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBE 1t s the property of the FBland 15 loaned to
YOUr agency;

1 and its contents are not to be distrtbuted outside your agency

04/09/2002

was interviewed at Camp X-Ray,
56 -2,3,4 Guantaname Bay, Cuba where e was being held as a detainee. The
interview was conducted in | |

b7C -2,3,4 . . T
a linguist contracted by the Jnited States Army,
57D -1 provided the translation into English. After being advised of the
bTF -1 identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the
! interview,[::::]voluntarily provided the following information:
56 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b 7D -

b7F -1

b& -3,4,5

b7c -3,4.,5

b7p -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4,5 .

b7¢ -3,4,5

LD -1

b7¢ -1

he -3,4,5

b7C -3.4.,5

b7D -1

B7F ~L

04/08/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
bE o1 265A-MM=(089102

FBI SA |
b7C -1 AFOSI 8

bé -2

biC -2 3
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be -3.4
b7C -3.4
b7 -1

B7EF -1

b6 ~3,4
b7c -3.4
b7D -1

b7F -1

. b6 -3,4

b7C -3,4

b1y <1,

BF -1
Lo

bg ~3,4

b7C -3¢
bID -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4
»IC -3,4

bLID -1

bIF -1 S RS S 5 3.

7C -3

-1
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Continy
On
, Page

b6 -3,4
L7C -3,4
B7D -1

b7F -1

1

b& -3,4.8
b7C -2,4,5
B7D -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5°
D -1

b7F ~1

b6 -3,4,5
B7C -3,4,5
b7D -1

b7F ~1

was curned over to the

T 8. and he was flown to the jail ir. Kandahar where he stayed for
approximately 45 days before being transferred to Camp X-Ray,

Guantanamo Bay,

Cuba.
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Cont
On 4
, Page bE -3, 4
b7C —3,4
nBID -1
b7F -1
’ denies having any relationship to the Taliban or Al
Qaeda, and Spécifically denies having taken up arms at any time on
b6 -3,4 pehalf of any nation or,ircanization. He hates the Taliban
He also
BIC 3.4 SommeTs USAMA BIN LADEN and MULLAH VMOHAMMAD OMAR, as he feels they
bD -1 kill innocent people. According to | ! ninety percent of the
B7F -1 people in Afghanistan opposed BIN LADEN and OMAR. Most Afghans,
| including himself, want to become part of the world and not be
isolated from it and labeled terrorists.
does not consider the U.8. an enemy of Islam, He is . |
of the opinion that the U.S. believes in iustice, although he feels '
justice is not being done in his caae.[:ii:]complained that he is P1¢ 73
being treated worse by his American jailers than he was when he was b -1
jailed by the Taliban. WIF -1
b -3,4 I ifirst heard of the terrorist attacks in the U.S. on
b7C -3,4 | version of Voice of America radio. He initially could not
— =Tieve 1t was true. He had no prior knowledge of the attacks and
had not heard any rumcrs of anything about to occur. ' '
b7F -1
If released from U.S. custody, wishes to be returned
to Afghanistan, if it is a reasonably safe place to which to
_return, b6 -3,
b7C -3
has no intention of taking up arms against the U.S. or 5D -1
participating in jihad. b7F -1
bé -3.4 [::::]was shown Photo Books #1, 2 and 3 and did not
b7¢ -3,4 recognize any photographs in any of those books.
b7D -1
b7F -1
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b6 -3,4
[ ID: 34567022561532 || Titte: 302 20020411 -| | »ic -3 |
Narrative: b -3 4 bTD -1
302 20020411 § i e 1
b7C -3, 4
b7 -1
04/11/2002 l
b7F ~1 i
On 04/10/02] ] b1
l__ld etained at Guaptanamo Bay Naval
Base, Cuba was re-interviewed, Present for the inferview was SA| SA 1Amy CID), b6 -1,2,3,
fFBILSY [he interview was translated from  yq0 .3 2
jto English | [was advised of the idenfity of the interviewing agents and thereafter; provided the y
following information: ( o :' b7D -1
B7F -1
b6 -2,4
B7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3.4,
b7D -1
p7F -1
b6 -3,4
p7C -3,4
b7B -1
b7F -1 ! b6 -3,4
b7¢ -3,4
LD ~1
b7F -1 ‘
p6 -3,¢
b7C -3,
b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,14
b7C -3,4 l
B7D -1 |
BTE -1 b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b6 -3,4,5 7R
b7C -3,4.5 b7E -1
bTD -1
b7F -1 1
1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C ~3,4,¢
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BTF ~1
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6 -3,4

b7C -3,4

b -1

b7F —l—]

He did not know the leader of this group and did not think that it was USAMA BIN TLADIN (UBL), te
Taliban or Al Qaeda| ﬁ

bE -3,4

BHIC -3,4

T B70 -1

[~ ]

b6 -3.4,5
b7e ~3,4,F
B7D -1

b1F -1

bé -3,4,5
BTC -3,4,F

bTh -1

b7F -1

b& -3,4

b7C -3.4

BD -1

b7F -1

l tadvised that his purpose for going to Afphanistan was 1o fight Jihad with the Taliban since Islam depends  bs 3,4,
on Jihad} lv7c -3,4

I bBID -1

BTF -1

b6 -3,4

b7C -3,

b70 -1
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b6 -3,4
B7F -1
bTC -3, 4
B7D -1 i
B7F -1 56 -3.4
B7C 3,4
b1D -1
b6 -3,4 BIE -1
b7C -3,4
7D -1 u
L7F -1 b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b6 -3,4 b7F -1
b7¢ -3, 4
bTH -1
B7F -1 e -3, 4
L7C -3,4
L 7D -1
b6 -3,4,5 o7F -1
p1C -3,4,5
b7D -1 '
b7F ~1
b6 ~3,4
b7 3,4
— BID -1
BTE -1
bl
b6 -3,4,5
B7C -3,4,5 S :l
B7D -1
BTE -1 T o b6 -3,4
b7c ~3,4
b6 -3,4 B7E -l
b7 -3,4 |He was fighting 7% 2
bTD -1 against MASOOL and DOSTOM's people and was not fighting against the Amerncans.
- bé -3,4
b7F -1 After one month,mheard on the radio about the attacks on the U.S. He noted that he feit bad since the people ||, . _;
who died were civillans and they were ot at fault to anything,
B7D -1
bs -3,4 [n:]heard about USAMA BIN LADIN's (UBL) Fatwas against the U.S. and the U.S. military from fellow BIF -1
b7C -2,4 ghters. He added that UBL is not a Sheik or religious figure but is a Mujahideen and will get killed and is killing others.
He noted that Muslims can not take a Fatwah from z non-religious figure. In Islam, Muslims should do the right thing;
b7l -1 however, not everyone does the right thing, Any Fatwah that says otherwise is outsice the wuth.
b7E -1
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noted that the U.S, came to help the Saudis against Iraq and there is an agreement between the U.S. and
Saudl Arabia that if Saudi Arabia wants the U.3. to leave than the U.S. would leave since the problem is resolved.

be -3.4
B7C 3.4

b7 -1

b7F -1

bt -3.,4
B7C -3,4

bID -1

b7F -1

|

o6 ~3,4,5

b7 -3,4,%

78 -1

R7F -1

b6 -3,4

B7C -3,:

BID -1

b7F -1

He and the

otbers were men iransierred to the American pnison 1 Qandahar, where he stayed another two weeks. Then he and the

others were transferred to Camp X-Ray (GTMO).

dvised that he has recognized detainees here at Camp X-Ray (GTMO) that he saw in}

;arpmkns and could recognize their photograph,

IQandahar prisons and could recognize their photograph

[k

dvised that he has not heard of any future attacks on the U.S. and does not know anyone who has

wledge or was involved in past attacks on the U.S. to include the U.S. Embassy bombings in Africa and the bomhing

of the UUSS Cole in Yemen.|

b6 =3, 4
b7C ~3,4

bD ~1

lstated that he has recognized detainees here at Camp X-Ray (GTMO) that he knows are Taliban that he saw b7F -1

bé -3,4

b7C -3,4

b7D -1

T—

stated that the conversations in Camp X-Ray (GTMO) consist of talking about family and "stmall talk”
general conversation. No detainee is telling the others detainees not to talk to the investigators or telling them what to say.

He noted that some unknown detainees are not tatking in retaliation to an incident where a guard kicked the Koran,

explained that if he was released from Camp X-Ray {(GTMO), he would go back to
i was proud that he went to fight Jihad, he would not do i
would not be approve.

b6 ~3,4
b7C -3,4
bTD -1
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b6 -3,4
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B7D -1
p7F -1
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I.noted that no detainee is planning to attack the guards at Camp X-Ray (GTMO) or planning to escape from
Camp X-Ray (GTMO).

again not even in
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hears that we should know about.

Iis described as follows:

' lagrced to talk in any future interviews and agreed to inform the interviewers abouf anything that he sees or

BE -3,4
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b7 -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
B7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
bic -3,4,5
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bé -3.4
1 blC ~3 .4
[1D: 62713041191039 || Title: 302 20020521 Tm .
Narrative: —
05/21/2002
o1 - !was interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay,
Cuba. Present during the interview were SA} ¢ Federal Bureau of Jmnza.&nn_ﬁpemal Agent
b6 -1,2,3,4 bf the Air Force Office of Special Investigaticns, Laneuace Specialist of the United
b7¢ -1,2,3,4| States Army, Language Specielist bf the 170t "
B70 -1 The following biographical information was furnished by the detainee: lj' u 3
b7 -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4 oRFEs BEo1BLRU0E
CLASSIFIED BY 5157ODNH/BCEIGTE
B7D -1 ' REABON:. 1.4 (C)
DECTAFSIEY. ON:
b7F -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,
‘17D -1
BTF -1
b6 ~3,4
_ b7¢ -3,4
VHERE " § AOUN: DU E RSB - BTD -1
b7E -1 -
b6 -3,4
b7C ~3,4
b7D -1
BTE -1
b6 -3.4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7D -1 b6 -2,4
BIF =1 : BIC -3, 4
b7D -1

[ ] bBTF -1 I bé -3.4,
idid not use anti- American rhetorc in his lectures. b7C -3,4

bB7D -1
b6 ~3,4,5 b7F -1
b7C -3,4,5 —_ I
—— SEGEET_ DETAINEES-3849
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bE -3, 4
p7C -3,4
bTD -1

b7F ~1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b0 -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7D -1

b7F -1

bhe -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b70 -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4
b7¢ -3,4
b7o -1

biF ~1
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Fatwas were issued during Friday pravers whic

fatwas called upon Muslims to rise-up and fight and

be -3,4

w70 -3, 4
b7 -1

bTF ~1

b6 ~3,4,5
B7C -3,4,5

b7C -1

-1

Page 2 of 6

called on attendees to aid Muslims in Afghanistan. No
oes 1ot recall anyone speaking of such matters af the

b -3,4,5
b7C -3,4.5
b7o ~1

pIFE -1

FR R N A R e I R A |

bé ~3,4,5
b7C «3,4,°
bID -1
bIE -3
b6 ~3,4,5
bjC ~3,4,5
b7B -t
pTF -1
]
all Muslims should be able to fight and defend
themselves against an adversary. '
DETAINEES-3850
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b6 -3,4,5
b7C ~3,4.,5
BTD -1
B7E -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7D -1
Il bIF -1
bé -3,4,5
hi¢c ~3,4.,5
b7D -1
B7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
- b7C -3,4,5
b -1
BTF -1
b6 ~3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7D -1
p7F -1
ZEECRET DETAINEES_3852
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bée -3,4.5
b7¢ ~3,4,5
b7D -1

h7F ~1

v6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
BTD -1

B7E -1

bé -3, 4
biC -3,4
b7 -1
b7F -1

_SECRET 3

I2MS Object Details Page 5 of 6

b6 -3,4,5

B7C -3,4,5

p7D -1

BTE -1
bs -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
B70 -1
b7 -1

b6 -3,4,5

b7C -3,4.5

b7D -1

bTF -1

ldue to the September 11, 2001 attacks in the United States.

b6 -3,
HTIC -3

[b7D -1

bTE -1

iprmr ¢ being wansierred o the American lorces al Bagraﬁx.
jwas later moved to Kandanar and then onto Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

b6 3,4
n7c -3, 4

bTD -1

biF ~1

does not know any Al-Oaeda members|

[furnished the following description} pviio is believed detained at Camp Delta,

Guantanamo bsay, Lupa;

bé -3,4

b7C -3.4

b7D -1

b7F -1

DETAINEES-3853
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12MS Object Detaié N\ Page 6 of 6

bé -3 .4

pIC -3.4

bro -1

bTF -1

bé -3 .4 is unaware of any future attacks against the United States or its interests, has no knowledge of

bIC -8 4 { any planned acts of violence or escape from Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba! agreed to advise the
! interviewing agents should he learn of any plans of viclence.

K7D -1 b6 -3,
BTF -1 Should[:::]remm to::he intends to marry{ ______ |does not intend to venture out of: b7C -3
for any other military training. —

larified information he erroneously provided to interviewers in Bagram, Afphanistan. :____—]sxplaincd BIF -3

at prior 1o an interview in Bagram, he was forced to strip naked in front of others. This process was distressing to
p7c -3.4 |l Jwho inadvertently advised his interviewers that he had carried a weapon.| fexplained that du:ting_I

his inifial interview his response actually referred to the weapons which he observed|

said he did not carry a weapon{ land does no: recall seeing wcap{msl inor did
BTE ~1 ::!bave a weapon when he was captured.

hE -3,4
Iwas shown & photo array] I

one of which contained a photograph od 70 -3,
|did not recognize anyone in the photo array.

bé -3,4

bR -1

b7D -1
b6 -3,4 | wvas shown GTMO Photo Book #23 which contains photographs of the detainees at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.  |b7r -1
p7¢ -3,4 did not recognize any photographs.
b0 -1 |
b7F -1 ..
Involved Participanis
[ Role i Name b6 -4 }
[ Subject of Activity | b7¢ -3.4 |
b7D -1
Attachments —
I No Data Found } )

SEE@ET DETAINEES-3854
¥
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bé -3,4
b7C -3,4
k70 -1

B7F -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
BB -1

b7F -1

b6 -1,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7p -1

b7F ~1

b6 ~3,4,5
B7C -3,4,5
b7D -1

b7F -1

‘12MS Object Details

EECRET

BATE S-01-3 022505

CLASELFIED BY 6157 2DMH/BCE/¢ig 04-Cyv-41

(151

REASONS 1545 (0)
DROLASHIRY. 0N 01~ 16=2030

Activity Contents .
b6 -3,4
| 1D: 10236033451405 || Titte: 302 20020522 | BT 34 o |
Narrative: eI - b6 -1,2,3,4
06/07/2002 BE -1 e -1.2.3.4
| AS libBER_\LEEEEED.AI_CAME‘ b7 -1
DELTA, PRESENT FOR THE INTERVIEW WERE S 1, SA bE -3
NAVAL CRIMINAT INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE (NCIS LIST) |
| [PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING - 1 iy
RO T I RARSTRTEDBY Y ‘1 E‘J ;l I: = l
TATED HE HAD BEEN BEATEN UNCONSCIOUS APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR WEEKS
AGO WHEN HE WAS STILL AT CAMP X-RAY. ACCORDING T__________]AN UNKNOWN NUMBER OF
GUARDS ENTERED HIS CELL, UNPROVOKED, AND STARTED SPITTING AND CURSING AT HIM. THE
GUARDS CALLED HIM A "SON OF A BITCH,"AND A "BASTARD," THEN TOLD HIM HE WAS CRAZY.
ROLLED ONTO HIS STOMACH TO PROTECT HIMSELE. | s 2.3,
TATED.A SOLDIER NAMED TUMPBED ON IS B b7C -2,7
STARTED B M IN THE FACE. THEN CHOKED HIM UNTIL HE PASSED OUT e
STATED THA WAS BEATING HIM BECAUSE] 1S A MUSLIM, AND
CHRISTIAN] INDICATED THERE WAS A FEMALE GUARD NAMED O WAS ALSO |p7F -1
BEATING HIM AND GRABBED HIS HEAD AND BEAT IT INTO THE CELL 1=L00Lt———J
STATED THAT ALL THE SOLDIERS WERE AWARE OF HI%‘?ROBLEMS AND HE I
WAS TAREN TO THE HOSPITAL FOLLOWING THE BEATING, WHERE ED AN IV AND
TREATMENT FOR HIS FACIAL WOUNDS., AIMED THE CAMP WARDEN, WHO IS A TALL 6 s 4
AFRICAN AMERICAN MALE, VISITED HIM AT THE HOSPITAL AND TOLD THE DOCTORS TO ’
IMMEDIATELY RETURN HIM TO THE CAMP. ORTED THE AFOREMENTIONED INCIDENT  [b7C -3,
PRESENTATIVES AT A, WHO HE IDENTIFIED AS I
"BTATED HE DID NOT DO ANYTHING TO CAUSE THE GUARDS TO ENTER HIS CELL,
AND DID EVERY THING THEY INSTRUCTED HIM TO DO |HAD WHAT APPEARED TOBE A pIE -1
RECENT WOUND ON THE BRIDGE OF HIS NOSE.
E:]snrsn THAT HE WAS P JLATION CELL AFTER HE WAS INVOLVED IN A
DISPUTE OVER FOOD GIVEN TO STATED THAT HE IS UNABLE TO EAT CERTAIN |
FOODS, AND WAS PLACED IN ISOLA' ARGUING WITH A GUARD,
|
bE -3,4
h7C -3,
b7 -1
h7F -1
b -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,F
7D ~1
W7F -1
. o ﬁLL INFDRMATION CONTAINED
"_‘_5 E]:: EET’ DETAINEES-3855  #erern I8 UNCLARBIFIED EXCEDH

WHERE SHOWNEOTHERWLSE
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b6 -3,4
70 -3,4
BTD -1

b7F -1

b& -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
»7D -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7H -1

b78 -1

06 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
bD -1

b7F -1

TSECRET.

I2MS Object Details Page2 of 5
II]
b6 ~3,4,5
B7C ~3,4 .5
| bip -1
b7F -1
bE -3,4
b7& -3.4
b7Dp ~1
bLIF -1
! i
_ b6 -3,4,5
b7C¢ -3,4,F
p7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
bp7C ~3,4,5
b7D -1
LIF -1
~SECRFT DETAINEES-3856
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- SECRET. :

I2MS Object Details Page 3 of 5
b6 -3,.4,5
b7C ~-3.4.5
b7D -1
b7F ~1
b6 -3,4 |l
B7C -3,4
b7b -1
b78 -1 l
- b& -3,4.5
biCc -3,4,5
b7k -1
pIF -1
,
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3.4,5
bTD -1
bIF -1 r
b6 -3,4.5
b7C -3,4,5
b7o -1
b7F -1
I
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
bID -1
B7E -1
|
bt -3,4,5
b7c -3,4,5
b7D -1
b7F -1

= DETAINEES-3857
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I2MS Object Details

b6 -3,4
B7C -3,4
b7D -1
B7F -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
»7D -1
b7F -1
b6 ~3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
bp7E -1
b7F -1

Page 4 of 5
1
i
bé -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
LD -1
b7F -1
3
b -2 ,4
b7¢ -3 .4
b7D -1
— B7F -1
b -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,
; L7D -1
b7EF -1

Involved Participants

.{iiole l

fSubjectDiscassed }
rSubject Discussed §

Name

I Subject Discussed ]

b6 3,4
BIC ~-3,4
7D -1

HTE -1

{ 1

——— %=

DETAINEES-3858
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[2MS Object Detaily” "\ Page 5 of 5

[ Subject Discussed 1

t Subject Discussed ‘

i Subject Discussed |

[ Subject Discussed l
[ Subject Discussed |

Subject Discussed |

Subject Discussed I

£ -3,4
Subject Discussed l b :

bl -3,

Subject Discussed ] e
{Subject Discussed H ) : e 1
[Subject Discussed E
r Subject Discussed ]
[Subjeetl}iscussed l

Subiect Discussed

Subject Discussed ]

[ Subject Discussed |
[ Subject Discussed |
{ Subject of Activity |

Attachments 6 3.4

[1: ][ 202 20020522 | b7C -3,4

B0 -1

b7F -1

DETAINEES-3859
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FD-102 (Rev 10-6-95)

transcription

YOUT Agency;

b6 -1,2,3,4

b7C -1,2,3,4

21-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATH

1

Investigation of at
File ¥ Date di

by 9
Tins dacument contains heither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI 1t1s the property of the FBI and 15 loaned to

it and its contents are nat 1o be distnbuted cutside your agency

07/01/2002

b7 -1
b7 ~1
 was interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay,
Cuba, by United States Air Force Office of gpecial Investigations
(AFOSI} Special Agent | Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) S 'and United States
ment of Defense (DOD) Contract Lanquage gpecialist| 4J
| translated the interview in| | | furnished the
following information:
[::;;:::]advised that he had just been released from the |
fleet hospital approximately 30 minutes before the interview
started. He advised that he has| | in the past] | b6 -3,
' ] b7C -3
and Finally e advised one oOf his guards chat Nie was 1n paln. Hé
was then admitted to the flest hospital and he was diagnosed with B7D -1
b7E -1
I | |
bé -3.4 During the interview _rocess[:i:::::]indicated that he
b7C -3,4 would- prefer to live id as they respected people more than
— - anywhere else that he ha een _
p7F -1 { lthen spoke about | !
bE -3,4
b7C ~3,4
. Subject stated °7° -1
that he was later told that’ information was false. BIF -1
b6 -3,4 was specifically asked the questicns regarding
b7e -3 .4 force protection. Asked if he knew or had heard any specific plans
’ to cause disruption to Campo Delta or the agsgault of a guard/guards
B7D -1 or other detainees, the response given was there was nothing
B7F -1 specific,
Asked if he had overheard any plans or specifics b6 -3,4
regarding an attack. simply stated, “If an cpportunity .. .14
exists, they will take 1IT.7 '
bE -3 .4 B7D -1
' [:;::;:::]stated that he felt “oppressed” but not by BTF -1
BIC 3,4 violence. IF thers were ar opportunity to escape, he would try.
b7D -1
p7E -1 06/27/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba DETAINEES-3860
ve -2 265A-MM-C99102 07/01/2002
SA | AFOSI
p7€ -2 sa N
b -1 AL HTAINED

BIC -1 DATEIIBT0 820U By ans F DR STELY



FL:-302%
Continy

On
, Page

b6 -3,4
BTC ~3,4
B7D -1

b7F -1

b6 -3.4
b7C -3,4
bTD -1

b7E -1

b6 -3,4
b7c -3,4
bID ~1
bIF -1

b6 -3,.4
b7C -3.4
b7k -1

b7F ~1

b& ~3,4
b7C 3,4
7D -1

b7F -1

bt -3,4

b7C -3,4

l |stated further that the Treatment at Camp Delta was much o -3
better. b7F -1

i
bE ~3,4

B7C -3,4

L7 -1

" bh7F -1

[:::;;::]reassured the interviewers that if he had heard
anything regarding plans to attack U.S. interests, or plans to
cause a disruption or assault or escape from Camp Delta, he would
tell us.

E::::::::] was asked who in Camp Delta hates the US? me A
[:::;:::]t en responded, "“Everycone” hates US policies and George b7C -3.4
Busn. b7 ~1

. . . . B7F -1

wag tasked to tell the interviewers about his :
discussions with some of the other detaipneez, H= told the
i i at s -3.4
who has never said anything bad about the US| b7 -3.4
Tnterrogators were able to determine that |

referred to was BID -1

hTE -1

again indicated after being guestioned regarding
future attacks against the United States or United States interests
that he had no knowledge of any attacks nor had he heard anyone
within the confines of Camp Delta talking about any. He stated
however, if he did here something l:ke that he would let the
interviewers know. L

told the interrogators that it was the Afghan
people themselves that had the greatest gentiment against the U.S.
because of what has happened in Afghanistan referring to the war. o

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4

b7 -1

b7F -1

When asked if there were any potential martyrs in the
camp[:::;;:::]that the detainees in Camp Delta have nowhere to go.
Some wou want to die in Camp Delta and if he heard that there was
something like that about to take place, he would let the guards or
interrcgators know this information without hegitation.

‘ bE -3,

. ] denies anything secret in his travels and stated
that he had 1o Ii1Bkage to any other interests and swore that he pic -
would sign his own execution order if he had lied to the bTD -2
interrogators. BbIF -1

when asked a direct guestion about knowing anv Al-Qa'eda,

[::::::::]immediataly told the interviewers that

DETAINEES-3861



rmsavomdrirerst
FD-30
Contirg
o He furcher told the
‘e interrogators that ne had a personal conversation wii;hl } but be -3.4,
there was nothing specific said during the conversation. | BIC -3, 4
b7D -1
h7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b70 -1
b7F -1
[ | further sdvised after haing guestioned about] ~  bs -3.4
r-.——._.—l l b7C -3,
There were some names that he knew: o 1
b6 -3,4,5 b7F -1
b7C ~3,4,5
b7D -1
b7¥ -1
]
bé -3,4,
bIC -3,4
b7D -1
bTF -1
be -3,4.5
b7C -3,4,5
h7D -1
o he -3, 4,
BIC -3¢
bTD -1
{ b7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
bL7C -3,4,5
b7 -1 l I
T b6 I--3,4,
b7C ~3,4
bip -1
LYF -1

DETAINEES-3862
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Contint
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, Page

advisged the

interrogators that he would lock at pictures OF the detainees to
see if he could identify the man.|

b -3,4

b7C -3,4

b7D -1

asked apocut what was said |
the World Trade Center, |

|told interviewers that

b7F -1 l

Whern

after the attacks on

I |stated that he had a bad relationship with[:::]

ldo not like each other because it

wag pelieved thatl

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
B7D -1

pIF -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,
b7D -1

L7E -1

b6 -3,4,5
bTC -3,4,5
bTD -1

bTF -1

The interviewers assksd ] | if he recognized any of

the other detaineses.

the hospital, he recognized |

while he wag at
recoanized him ag

didn’t taik to nim. |

did noc pelieve thati

iwas a fighter.

{ said that he

DETAINEES-3863
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

%

.-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO!

Date
vanseription
Investigation on al 1
File # Date dictated
by’
This document contzins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
YOUT agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
07/17/2002
On 07/8/2002 and 07/09/2002,
’ | was interfcgated at Camp Delta,
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. The interviews were conducted by Spegial
Agent | (FBI), 8A& (NCIS), Tsi I
I(US Army)|
be -1,2,3,4 ©n 077/11/2002 and 0771372002,  was interviewed Dy Special
ore 1.2 3.4 Bgent] | (FBI) and] 1(US Army). On
e 7/17/2002,] | was interviewed by Special Agent
b7 -1 (FBT) and TS| | (US Air Force). On
B7F -1 08/70272002,§ Jwas interviewed by SA|
| cis, FBI|
provided the folilowing information: *iS)
b6 -3,4 | I
b7C ~3, 4/
BTD -1 The following information related tc:l__I lis a
o7 1 summary of previous interrogation sessions with
bé -3,4,8
B7C -3,4,
579 -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,4 I_.
B7C -3, e
b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3.,4,
bB7D -1
LTE -1
07/17/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba DETAINEES-3864
260A-MM~C95102 07/17/2002
T e e RS CATE D TR-07 2004
SA ARL THPORMATL CHYAINER CLABSIFIED BY 615790MH/ SCE/QIgIDAScv-a1sT
b& -1 HEREIN 15 1 PIED EXCEDT REABON: 1.4. (%)
A WHEEE SHOBN/DTHERWISE DECLASSIEY O 127
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FD-3(]
Cont:
On
. Page

b6 ~3,.4,5
b7C -3,4,5
bTD -1

b7F -1

bé ~-3,4.5
b7C -3,4,5
b7D -1

b7¢ -1

not have any personal conversations with.

JE—
were always together and appsared to be very close. | |
escribed[ff:%;fE:]as serious, guiet and a loner whom he did

b6 ~3,4,5
B7C -3,4.58
b7D -1
b7E -1

did not recognize the photo of

arn

denied seeing him

Tdentified the -

Lphofoéfﬁﬁﬁ of‘ {which was located on the FBI'g Intelligence »e-3.4

brief dated 02/2002. |

L7c -3,
bL7D -1

L7F -1

b6 -3,4,5
»7C ~3,4,5
b7D -1

b7F -1

He was identified only as

apparentl§—was in Afghanistan.

and

DETAINEES-3865
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5

FD-3022 IRES PNGN - C !denied knowing énything about the planning for b6 -3
on &mmMFﬁgF%@%gc |He never overheard @@pversaeions 3,
 Page regard%ng game nor was he tasked with any operation or intelligence
gathering function for the attack. B7D -1
l—-———— B7E -1
had no knowledge of plansr
[explosives for terrorist acts. |
bt -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
BTD ~1
b7F -1 "
! identified photograph] )
& -3,4.3
b7C ~3,4,5
b7D -1
b6 -3.4 b7E -1
b7C —3,4“~_
b7D -1
B7F -1 |
bhe ~-3,4,5
b7C -3,4,!
b7 -1
\ that he wag |
going to Jihad. |
I was the person who had the most
influence on going to Afghanistan, although he admitted
e -3 35 that he was also influenced by the fatwa issued by the sheikhs in
s |
b7C -3,4,5 | I'THat prior to the Taliban taking control 1t was -
B0 -1 lawless. |
b7F -1
l
[ N 0 ] {
Tried to convince him to join Al Qaedal . s
-3.4,
b7C -3,4,
L7h -1
b7F ~1
fand other known tzrrorist subjects.
—
bé -3,4,5 I
b1C -3,4,5 TA 3
b7D -1 separate interrogation, teld interrcgators that
b7F -1

DETAINEES-3866
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b6 -3,4.5
D302 bre 3 ks
o Continu 07/17/2002 : o
I L7D -1
. Page
b7F -1
bl
bs -2,4.5
b7C ~-3,4.,5
1 ¥
°70 -1 I:E never heard a sermon Dy UBL. |
b7 -1
bhe -3,4,F
b7C -3, 4,
niD -1
bTF -1
né -3,4,5
b7 -3,4,5
b7D -1 [Note: this contradicts previous interviews where | | stated
| He never mentioned
b7EF -1 before. |
be ~3.4
. never met Usama
Bin Laden and believed that [never met Usama Bin Laden. b7C -3,
never heard UBL preach b7 -1
b7F -1
bts -3.,4,5
b7C -3,4.,5
bB7D -1
b7F ~1

DETAINEES-3867



pé -3,4

BIC -3,
gﬂ‘% b7D -1
on Onty 07/17/2 902 5 RIF -1
, Page L
‘ |snoke of Al Qaeda but only that they were very b -3.4,
active| vocalized disagreement with Al Qaeda's »7c -3.4
involvement with suicide bombings. BID -1
BIF -1
b6 -3,4.5
b7c ~3,4,5
b7D -1
L7F -1 [
bé -3,4,5
bIC ~3,4,5 ! |7 He described his state of mind
—— as being mentally exhausted and stressed. During a separate
interrogation, | ]l told a different version to the story,
bL7F -1
' was unable to explaln
His reaction/emotions.
- (5]
b6 -3,4
b7C -3.,4 .
b7n -1
b7F -1
b1 [went there to support the
b6 -3,4,5 Taliban who were positioned to rignht Masood's Northern Alliance
. =roons did not recall =eeing any Americans | |
I ) | He was shown a
b7p -1 grapil o TEhard Reid but did not recognize-having seen him. (SJ
b7F -1

_SECRETC DETAINEES-3868
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o

L]

Continuatton of FD-302 of !

bé -3,4,
b7C -3.4
B7D -1

PIF -1

arrested

thent.
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bg -2,4

b7C -3,4

wpd »7p -1 .

[Watermark A7 (Rev. 10-p75 -1~ | - FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN VESTIGATION Date of tran

bl
b -1,2,3,4

b7C ~1,2,3,4
1

S~
On 23 July 2002
was interviewed at Camp Delta, U.S. Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. Present
during the interview were Special Agent (SA) |Air Force Office of Special

b7D -1

Federal Bureau of Investigations and |
. [CTvilian Tiguist providcdl }trans ation.... |: '5' h

k7P -1

appeared to' be alert, responsive and advised that he was in good health. He relatehebas .,

fiot been sleeping well and that he was “crazy”. hdvised he was taking medicine twice a day
with his meals. A review of his medical records at Camp Delta revealed he was diagnosed with post

traumatic stress syndrome and depression. [:::]was having nightmares about being beaten. During *7°
the intewiew&provided the following informetion:... BTF -1

b7C -3 ,4

-1

b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3.,4,
b7TD -1
L7E -1
[Watermark B: FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)
Continuation of FD-302 of, On, Page
]
Taliban came looking for’
] was
convinced by |to join the Taliban because it would keep their family sale,]
bhé ~3,4,
p7C -3,4
b7D ~1
b7F -1

ALLETNFORMATTON (CONTATNED
HERE TN LSS INCIASSIFTED EXCE DT
WHERED SHOPN: OTHEREISE

6157 DD/ HEREYNG
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I2MS Object Details

DATE ¢ [1~19-2005

CLASEIRIED, By 815730MH/BCE/ gig. 04-Cv-4131
REABONT L. 40 (O

DECLASSIFY N 0Ll-15-2030

Activity Contents 1

b6 -3,4
"ID: 0880002308111 || Title: 302 20020727 e e l
bé -3,4 Narrative: ™ bt
bIC -3, 4 302 20020727 4 bIF -1 e -1,2,3,¢
I 7 -1, 4, 3.
b7 -1 On 27 Jul 02} : p7C 12
bIF -1 | s Inlerviewed at Camp Delia, U.S. Naval Base, GQuantanamo 272 -1
Bay, Cuba. Present during the interview were Special Agenti of the Air Force Office of Special 17p 1
Investigations; Special Ag ent] lof the Federal Bureau of Investigations o
| [Civilian linguist Jof the 170th Language Support Cell provide 3500, Attef ) ll ‘
being advised of the purpose of the intervi::w] lvoluntarily provided the following information: il
After he was captured, he spent two or thres months at the Kandahar airport. He was treated harshly by U.S. soldiers at
Peshawar and Kandahar, He was beaten on the head, chest, back, hands and fect. He could hear people screaming and
shouting but could not see them because his face was covered. He was put facedown on the ground. He does not
remember any names of the other men who where with him at the Kandahar airport nor does he know anyone at Camp
Delta who was there with him.
He could not reference any verses from the Qui'an regarding the killing of innocent women and children although he
claimed to have been a teacher of the Qur'an before being captured. He is offended by the killing of innocent women and
children,
He believes suicide is unlawful and forbidden in Istam. These are acts of extremists. The Qur'an does not specifically
address suicide but refers to it in general.
b6 -3,4
B7C -3,4
bp7D -1
He did not know any of the following people: BTE -1
b6 -3.4,5
B7C ~3,4,5
B7D -1
B7F -1
' b6 ~3,4
1 - . bIC -3, 4
He could not recall any verses in the Qurian referring to
dishonesty. Hc Delieves a person 15 wiong 10 be dishonest. B7D -1
b& -3,4 b7F -1
I - b7Q -3.4
| I b7D -1 b6 -3,4
! | b7F -1 bre -3,
. - [l r - h
He did not witness any atrocities committed by Northern Alliance forces. B7e -
: b7F -1
He spent only four months in Afghanistan and not two years. I TH i
]i b -3,4 SHOWHIDTHERWISE J
b7C -3,4
Involved Participants 7D -1
bTF -1 -
[ Role [ Name pe 3.4 J
—n1C -3,
Subject of Activity €3 j
Sy F==h7D -1
DETAINEES-3871

b7F -1
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Attachments
rNo Data Found j
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DATE: [01-19-2005

CLASSIFIED BY E1575DMA/BCE/gdg D4-CVo41s]
REASON:TILI4: {C)

DECLASSIFY ON1:0L=T9-2030

Activity Contents

translation was provided by Tanguage specialis

13
bE -3,4
» L . = - !
b5 -3, 4 [ID: 55009022331100 ]| Title: 302 20020730 - [ b7c -3 %
B7C -3 4 Narrative: b7 -1
B0 -1
bt -3.,4
h7F -1 '
bIC -3,
b7D -1
bé —3,4,5[
b7C -3,4,5 b7F -1
b7p -1
b7F -1 G7/30/2002
bl
___Iwas interviewed at Ca:npflﬁlm.ﬁg;g._h_.._j tanamo Bay, Cubs.
bé -1,2,3, 41 Boasant Ausan the nferyiew were SpﬁCial AgEE{ (SA }I }(FB{), SA “

p1C -1,2,3,4

bL7D -1

h7F -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1

b7F -1

and cookies throughout the interview eque

equested and was provided with water, candy,
requested a U.5. made

& could write poetry, however this was not permissibl

sted fa%er and a

(5]

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,
b70 ~1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4

b7C -3,

& -3,4

|advised that there are two types of Muslims, good and bad, The bad Muslims sre called khawaraje. Khawaraje

B7C -3,4
B7D -1
bIF -1

6 -3,4
p7C -32,4
b7D -1

b7F -1

means outsiders in general and when referring to Muslims it defines Muslims who are extremists. Khawaraje Muslims
believe that non-believers should be killed.

Taliban are not khawaraj
is not sure who they are.
God and the Prop

I_—_l‘:xplained how the term khawaraje came from early Islamic tadition.

e
Khawaraje are Arab fanatics, Some of the Arabs in Camp Delta are khawar%
advise U.S. officials if he is 100% sure that certain persons are khawaraje. According to L___]
Mohammad do not like the khawaraje. '

The Camp Delta detainee uprising which occurred on or about 19-20 July 2002, was started when one detainee claimed
that a guard dropped a Koran. In actuality the detainee dropped the Koran and then blamed the guard. Many other
detainees reacted to this claim and this initiated the uprising.

: captured by Dosturn's troops. He was put into a co
fransparied in this container for delivery to U.S. forces. Whe

ntainer with approximately 200 other prisoners, They were
n they were released only eight people survived the journey.

B -1
PTF -1
be ~3,4
b7 3,
b7D -1
B7E -1

bé -3,4
b7e -3, 4
b7D -1

bLYF -1

bé -3,4

b7C -3,4

b7o -1

b7E -1
b& -3,4,5

b7Cc -3,4.5

the U.S. bombing oF Afghanistan which hiad begun,

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,

L7D -1

b7D -1

b7F -1

ALL; TNFORMATLON ~ CONTATNED
HERETN, 18- UNCLASSIFISD BHCHYE
WHERE SHOWN CTHERWISE

DETAINEES-3873
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b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4.5
pID -1
b7E -1

b6 -3,4,5
bT7C ~3,4,5
bID -1

bL7F ~1

b6 ~3,4
B7C -3,4
»7D -1

BTF -1

b6 -3,4
p7C -3,4
b7D -1
bTE -1

I2MS Object Details

Page 2 of 3

be -3.4.5

biC -3,4,5

ith an AK rifle and claimed
advised that the investigato

threatened
commande

stayed, the Afghani's had fo carry their guns.

[

knew - fand tha
& same type of gun as all U.S. troops.

he was in the hospital

I:luring his stay at Camp Delta.

ed over to U.S. troops he was threatened by U.S. investigators in Khandahar, The investigators

was a Taliban

Jadvised that MULLAH OMAR is not Al Qaeda. The Arabs who came to fight the Soviets stayed in Afghanistan anc
they are Al Qaeda. The Taliban did not help Arabs come to Afghanistan. Afghani’s were used by the Al Qaeda Arabs who

icompiaincd of pain bis right leg {thigh) in his musciesl ;was given 400 different medication in two moenths that

bR -1
H7F ~L
be -3,4,5
h7C -3,4,5
7D -1
LTF -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7 -3,4,5
pr7D -1

b7F -1

e ~3,4
b7c -3,4
b7 1
BTF -1

.

Involved Participants

] Role ] Name

[ Subject Discussed

{Subject Discussed

} Subject Discussed

i Subject Discussed

| Subject Discussed

[ Subject Discussed

l Subject Discussed

f Subject Discussed

rSubjcct Discussed
[ Subject Discussed

[ Subject Discussed

‘ Subject Discussed

i ©6 -3,4,5

b7C -3,4.5

BID -1

B7F ~1

|
|
|
I
|
|
1 Subject Discussed l
|
]
I
!
|
|
1

DETAINEES-3874
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|
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|
|
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1
J
|
|
|
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I2MS Object Details Page 3 of 3
b6 -3,4
. . . b7C -3.,4 ;
‘ Subject of Activity s 5
Attachments p7E
| No Data Found

DETAINEES-3875




FD-302 [(Rev., 10-6-85)

bl

be -2,3.,4
b7C -2,3,4
B7D -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b1D -1

B7F -1

b6 -3,4,5
w7C -3,4,5
B7D -1

b7E -1

-] -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATICN 14
Date of transcription 07/31/2002
Cn 29 Jul 02,
1 was interviewed at camp Deita, U.S. Naval Base,
Guantanamo Bay, Cupa (GTMO). Presert during the interview were
Special Agent (SA)] ] Naval Criminal Investigative
linguist Department oL Derense (woL), provided
E¥ansIation, '”'(SB
. . . ) . b6 -3,4
Thisg was the first Tier-3 interrogation of conducted by o7
the Central Asia 6 Team.[::::]voluntarily provided tne following € -3
information: b7D -1
' bIF -1
hag been interviewed on several different occasions and
his recollection of events has been somewhat consistent. | i
attributes the inconsistencies in his recollection of events to
mental stress. He believes the themes of his interrogations have
been consistent. Inconsistencies in previous interrogations were-
discussed with the following results: .
. bé ~3.4
He p7C -3,
denied he was recruited to join the Jihad. S
: b7E -1

He related that no

recruitment occurred at this Mosgue.

[;;::]made the decision to join the Jihad shortly after
September 11°". He had seen a CNN news report that the US bombing e -3

campaign was taking place in the mountain regions and not in the

cities. He wanted to be a part of the Jihad, but in a peaceful bic -3
capacity. ) b7D -1
bi¥ -1

|

DATE 01~13-2005

CLASEIFIED BY, S1E7ODMH/BERYGTE 040V 418
REASCH: 15 47 (C) )

Investigation on 07/30/02 st  Quantanamo Bay, Cuba bECLASSIFY onr . 0ixd

File # 265A-MM-CO98102 pate dictated 07/31/02
be -2 -

By SA DETAINEES-3876
b7C -2

Thiz document contains neither recommendations nor conclusisns of the FBI., It is the property of the FBI.
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FD-302 (rev. 10-§-95)

265-MM-C92102

b6 -3.4
b7C -3.4
Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 7/30/02 Page 2
b7D -1
wub7E -1
bé -3, 4
B7C -3,4
B7D ~1
I [;:::]was asked about hig plans if he got back to Afghanistan PTE -1
and what was his opinion of the United States. replied he

ke -3,4 would go back to his family and not be involved 1l ihad. His
opinion of the United States is based on what he has seen and heard

p7C -3,4

07D on television and the radio. He claims to have seen the result of
1 US bombings and the way US soldiers have mistreated others.

p7F -1 However, did not relate any militant or violent ideations.

EEE\F{T\ DETAINEES-3877



bl

6 -1.2.3.4  pepERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

B7C ~1,2,3,4 | Wa g incerviewed : o
ti::::::} 28 interpreted Dy lLanguage SpeCLaII§E{ f

7D
b7F

sEcker
s

fer

FD-302 (Rev. [0-6-95)
: 1.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

Dau
transcription
Investigation on at
File # Diate dictated
by

"Fius document contains neither recommendations nor conclustons of the FBL It s +he property of the FB! and 15 joaned to

your agency; ALLIINFORMATION, CONTAINED

-3

-1

(ERETN 15 UNCLASSIFIED, EXCERT
WEERE SHOWN. CTHERWIEER

it and 1ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

01 AUG 02

was
interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay Naval Statigo. on 22 .JUL
02 and on 29 JUL 02, by Special Agent (SA) |

on 22 JuL: 02, and by Language Specialist | on 29

JUL 02.

On 22 JUL 02 advicsed as follows.

God -8 taking care of his family.
e doss not know where his family ig. |

| ] |

=

bé -3,4,3
b7c -3,4,
b7D -1

b7F -1

b6 3.4 211 of the answers Ihas given in previous
b7C -3,4 interviews have been truthful  He has been answering questions for
b0 -1 gix months, and his case has not improved.
B7F -1 | | He can read the b6 -3.4
Koran. b7C -3,4
. ] : BB -1
: has a book of sayings of the Prophet
be -3 4 Mohammad. Tne XKoran teaches individuals how to be a gcod Muslim. b7E -1

lis a good Muslim. He does not bother
[Tikes all of tne Koran. It tells him to be a

There is only ?ne Gad Individuals should respect the prophets and
bI¢ -3.4  their papents,

b7B -1 arnyone.
——— good person.
God tells Muslims to do a jihad against non-Muslims and
countries that are not Muslim. Alsos, Muslims should fight a dihad
against non-Muslims and countrieg wio are not Muslim, who come to a . 5,
Mualim country to start trouble. is not currently in '
jihad. BIE 3
beé -3,4 Prior to his capture, had no information 57D -1
57C -3,4 against the United States. Persconally, he has nothing against the g
N United States. The guards in the detention facility do not treat
him well. Their behavior is bad. About five months ago, the
b7F -3 guards beat the detainees. They fiushed a Koran in the toilet.
_SEEEET 22 JUL 02, 28 JUL 02 Guantanamo, Cuba
_265A~MM~C99102 01 AUG 02 DETAINEES-387
: - DATI_;:'-ﬁ 81'71.9"_'20@'5.
SA djm bE -1 CLASSIFTED BY A1579DMN/SEE/GIG 04y 4152
b7C -1 FEXSON: 1.4 (C)

DECLABSIEY OF:: §LS%22030



| SECRET.

* b7C -3, 4

pg -3, 4

B7D -1

FD-3022 TRES 6MM - 059102
Continuation of FD-302 of BIF -1 22 JUL 02, 2% JUL 02

The guards dance around when the detainees are trying tcZ

¥ pray. The guards still do these things.
r b6 -3,4,5
B7C -3,4.5
BTD -1
I by -1
I......._.ﬂ_m....._._l_
b -3,4.5
bLIC -3,4,56
b7D -1
D7F -1 ' y
BE ~3,4.5
b7C ~3,4,5
»70 -1
L7F ~1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
b7h -}
h7F -1
- bt -3.4
I b7C ~3,4
: BB a -
b6 -3,4 BTF -1
b7 -3,4
hr7D -1
p7E -1 cn 29 JUL 02, ladvised as follows. He is BE 3.4
doing well. He was angry and sad wnen he was yound. | ] b7c -3.4
is not afraid of anycne except God. He was never in the military. w1 -1
” bIF -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7c -3,4,5
b70 -1
b7F -1

DETAINEES-3879




bé -3,4

b7q¢ -3,4
FD-302a [ Jo-60 - 93107 b -1
Continuation of FD-302 of »2 JUL 02, 29 JUL 02
On b7F -1 R ! 3
, Page
bs ~-3,4.5
b7C -3,4,5 ]was interested
b7D -1 in driving the non-Muslims from
b7F -1
b6 -3,4
BIC ~3,4
BI1D -1
R7EF -3
bé ~3,4,5
b7C¢C ~-3,4,5
b7Dh -1
b7F ~1
bé -3,4,5
B7C ~3,4,F
k7D -1
b7E -1
ke -3,4 I y I
b7 -3, 4 l | Varicus commanders would visit.
N does not know tne names of the commanders.
R7F -1 | ldoes not know where any weapons gstorage b6 -3,
i i i r_ l b7C -3,
| Local residents stayed away from ...
them. )
p7F -1
bé ._3’4 . - + Iy
B7C -3 4 In the detainee camp is in an area with
’ Arabs. He has nothing against Americans. To his knowledge, there
b7D -1 are no Taliban or Al-Qaeda members in the detainee camp. The
bTE -1 Taliban was in the region where he lived before.
b6 -3, 4
I bIC 3,4
| pD -1
b6 -3,4 I Iis not Talibar., "thank God." He worked for »'F -1

pic -3,4 the money that he had.

7D -1

B7F -1

DETAINEES-3880
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FD-302aR§5 R-6M - 059102 b6 -3,4

Continuatien of FD-302 of L7C -3, 4 22 JUL 02, 2% JUL 22
1ge b7D -1
h7F -1
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I2MS Object Details

Activity Contents

bE -3,4

70 -3, 4 l

[1D: 6553022481318 || Title: 302 20020823 e |

b6 -3.4 Narrative: E

Bp7C -3,4 302 20020823 BTF -1 ]

7D -1 || (1) ON 23AUG02, SUBECT WAS INTERVIEWED AND DETAILED HOW HE WAS BEATEN BY US FORCES AT }
bYF -1 AN UNKNOWN LOCATION, BAGRAM AND KANDAHAR, AF (SEE 302 FOR DETAILS).

Involved Participants

[ Role “ Name b6 -3,4 J

' Subject of Activity | b7C -3,4 !
b7D -1

Attachments bIF -1

No Data Found l

HEDRMATION CONTAINED
UNCLASSIFIED
HLeLAaY By S1ETTDMHIBCE S
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ranscription

your agency;

b6 ~1,2,3,4

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-33)

o1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO]

Date
Investigation on at
File # Date dictal.
by
This document coneams neither recommendations nor conchusions of the FBIL It1s ‘he property of the FBI and 15 loaned to

it and uts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency

08/23/2002

Cn August 22, 2002, ;
was interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. Present

b7C -1,2,3.¢ during the interview were FBI Special ARgent (SA) | i

b7o -1

L7F -1

b6 -3,4

b7C -3,4

b7 -1

b7F -1

be -1

hic

-1

AFOSI SA} ] LinguISt] |
| jprovided the Iollowing inrormatioOn:

Whenl was turned over to US authorities, he was
beaten by the US military forces. | | wag turned
over to US authorities | | He was taken

by helicopter to an unknown location where he was beaten. While
his eyes were covered, he was kicked in the stomach and back by
several individuals. He noted American English accents.

After being moved to an unknown facility in Bagram, his
head was placed against the cement floor and his head was xicked.

As a result of other beatings_in Bagram, received a broken
shoulder. During one evening[;;:::fwas e outside of the
facility where he was being held. The ground was wet and it was

snowing. He was wearing only pants and a ragged shirt. As a
result of being out in the cold, he became unconscious. The guards
stated in English that was a "big one." Two men had pistols,
while another had a machine gun. These individuals wore US
uniforms, but wore coverings over their faces. They wore desert
style camouflage uniforms. They lock like the uniforms of the US
guards here in Cuba, but are tan and brown. The uniforms had the
US flag sewn con their arms.

When he was moved to Kandahar, he was not beaten as
frequently and severely. Periodically,‘ was kicked and
pushed. He was dragged three times to interrogations. On one
occasion during prayer time, a ifififf placed his foot on

head and thnemn sat on his head. | stated that the
soldiers wore tan and brown camouflage uniforms, with US flags on
their arms.

b6 ~3,4
B7C -3, 4
b7D -1

b7F -1

LE -3,
b7g -3
b7D -1

bIF -1

08/23/2002 US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
265A-MM-C99102-KC I 08/22/2002
SA
SA AFOST b6 -2 DETAINEES-3883
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b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
B7D -1

b7F ~1

[2MS Object Details

Activity Contents b6 3,4
B7C -3,4 18
[ ID: 02315031710924 }| Title: 302 20020824 - | e |
Narrative: T pIF -1 l
302 20020824 - n6 -3,4
B7C -3,4 bs -1,2,3,4
08/24/2002 bTD -1 b7¢ -1,2,3.4
bIF ~1 o o-1
b7F -1

was interviewed at Caoup

Investigations {AFOSI), and
[jprovided the following information:

]")eltz;, U.8. Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, by Special Agent (S
Investigation (FBI) Joint Terrod (FLTF), Special Agent
.. Department o Defense (DoD) Contract Language Specialist (CLS).

]explained that during his detention by the U.S. military in Kandahar, Afghanistan, he was beaten by some
guards as he wag laying face down on the ground. He stated that h: was not resisting, and was beaten for apparently no
reason. further stated that thers were other guards thar treated him very well. i

1.S. Federal Bureau of
ir Force Office of Special

Involved Participants

}Ro]e }ﬁ\‘ame b6 -3,4 J

[‘Subject of Activity | | med |
b7 -1

Attachments b7E

| No Data Found ”

LT TH EORMAT TON T CONTATNED
UNCLABSTRIED o
SraszOUR Bl THDNH BUEAGGIDAICVIIST
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[Watermark A: FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

19

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

Investigation onat

File #Date dictated

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the
- FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.]

[Footer A: /26/2002GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA

265A-MM-C9910208/27/2002

S!k be ~1

biCc -1
]
[Header A: 265A-MM-C99102
b6 ~3,4
/272002 1 nic -3,4
b7R ~1
} b7F ~1
08/27/2002 ot
ATTrir ormaTE NS ONTATIES _ b& -1,2,3,4
Ezzgqsighﬁlﬁj{i;miig FAGRRE bic -1.2,3,
bh7H -1

On August 26, 2002, : b7F -1

Lg_r__:_]was interviewed at Wﬁwm&deml Bureau of [nvestigation
ecial Agent| Jinguist] | ]

[::_:[]Uniied States Air Force, served as| finterprefer. Afier being advised as to the

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, voiuntarﬂy prowded the

following information:

HEFR: - 16-200% ) ﬂ S ',i
CTEESIFIRD BY. B157UDNR/BCEL

PEABON 1.4 {C)
CECLASSIEY O CpiEine2038

b6 -3, 4 \ , .
wre -3 4 was folly cooperative during this interview and stated that it was his goal to cooperate and
® "Pe truthful so he would be able to return home to his family.
b7D -1 DETAINEES-3885
B7F ~1

EEERETC
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Ifl lwggiﬁleased he would [ike to return to his home in b -3 4
D7C ~3,4
b7D -1
b7F -1

l !stated that if he did return fo] _ b6 -3, 4

| I BYC -3,4

It is because of | [strong ties to the] community that desires 1o
spend the remainder of his life in that community. BB L
b7F -1

advised that if he were released from Camp Delta, he would not return to Afghanistan,
or any other country for the ose of taking up arms against the United States (US) or any of *°
the United States' current allies. believes that the current situation between the US, it's b7C -3,
allies, and the Taliban and/or Al-Qa'eda is no longer § concern. [::l simply wants to  »7p -1
remmzland see his family. bTE -1

..3"

states that he would never be involved with an organization, militia, or otherwise, whose b6 -3.4

Plitpose was to commit terrorist acts. further advised that he would not involve himself with pc -3,
a group which would act as the aggreSSor T 2 mitary | b6 -1

L7F -1

[Watermark B: FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)
Continuation of FD-3.02 of, On, Page

1

campaign. did a
the Muslim COMmIUNIL

become invoived.
invasion of Kuwait b

true injustice occurred against his homeland[jor against
would most likely consider it his duty as a "good Muslim" to

stafed That the invasion of Afghanistan by the former Soviet Union or the P7¢ =3
y the Iraqi Army would be examples of unjust attacks on the Muslim population.  »7p -1
B7F -1

b6 -3,

in order to fight with the

Taliban. |
b6 -3,4,5
p7C -3,4,!
b7 -1
bYF ~1
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was now prepared to fight "as every good Muslim should.”

and that he could provide aid to the Talibanj |

I participate in the fighting against those who committed unjust acts against Muslims! _l

he was extremely proud o oe a b6 ~3,4

member of the Taliban. | {was impressed with the Taliban and felt that the Taliban were the .., ,

protectors of the Muslim people and that it was the Taliban who made Afghanistan a safer place for
Muslims to reside.l hdvised, however, that his opinion of the Taliban has since changed.

b7D -1

now believes that the Taliban ranks are now composed of "bad Muslims" who are giving alP’®

Mushims a poor image. [ _____|no longer supports the views of the Taliban and believes that it is

because of the Taliban, Al-Qa'eda, and Usama Bin Laden (UBL) that::is currently detained at
Camp Delta. eiterated that if he is released, he would not rejoin the Taliban forces or
support the distorted views put forth by Al-Qa'eda and UBL.

lioined with the Talib ! hern Alliance. _ l |

bé -3,4
b7C -3,

b7D -1

howeverj ldoes admit that]

b7F -1

he did render support to the

Taliban on a daily basis

|

to go to Afghanistan and fight with

b7F -1

the Taliban on behalf of his Mushm brothers,

DETAINEES-3887

b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,°

b7D -1

bBIF -1



\\Citffs\CASEDATA\Investigations\Operations CelNGTMO Electronic files\302s GTMO\... Page4 of 5

b6 -3, 4
participate in actual combat fighting on behalf of the Taliban. BIC -3.4
B -1
BIF -1
-—I ] states that
he was never a member of Al-Oa'eda. | |does 10t know 1if he ever met or fought with Al-
Qa'eda forces. bE 3.4
b7C -3,4
L7D -1
b7F -1
bé -3.4
b7C -3.4
became desperate and wanied 1o b7 -1
surrenderl did not have food or money to survive. bTF -1
was captured by the Norther Alli rces. A short time after
his capture| was turned over to the American military. stated that he was not

b8 -3,4 mistreate? at‘anv fime, nor did he witness any mistreatment while in the custody of the Northemn

b7c -3.4  Alliance. stated that he was treated "roughly” while in the custody of the American military.
b7D -1 further stated that while he was not abused while in the custody of the American military,
he was, on occasion, pushed to the ground while his hands were handcuffed behind his back.

b7F -1

bt -3,4 . . . ) "

be -3 4 Dunng:] experiences with the Taliban, the Northern Alliance, and the American Military, he
o7n 1 " did not witness nor experience any acts which would be considered to be "war crimes.”

b7E -1

1] E::l is released and he retumns he expects that he will be imprisoned by [:] |
government, This is because he went to Alghanistan anc actively participated in the fighting without b6 3.4

official permission from government. [ [ believes that he will be imprisoned for

approximately one (1) year. This fact does not bother| ibecause he knows that he was wrong Pe e
to travel to Afghanistan and join the Taliban. | s willing to be released to[____|authorities 7 =
and to be placed in[:]prison because he would then be one step closer to rejoining his family. b7F -1

The interview was terminated at this time.
DETAINEES-3888
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